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To: Robin Brigode, Clerk of the Board

From: Supervisor Ally Miller

Date: December 29,2015

Re: January 5th Board of Supervisors Agenda Item Request

Please add this item to the January 5th meeting addendum:

Discussion and vote regarding Mr. Huckelberry’s revocation of parking

accommodations in the A-level parking garage for disabled resident, Geri
Ottoboni, for twice monthly Board of Supervisor meetings.



Rzan Cunningham

From: Ally Miller

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 4:09 PM

To: Chuck Huckelberry; James Garrison; Eric Johnson

Cc: Jeannie Davis; Shirley Lamonna; Ryan Cunningham; Sherry Potter; JoAnn di Filippo
Subject: Parking for disabled residents

Chuck,

| asked this question when | took office in 2013. This has nothing to do with free parking but it was regarding Ms.
Ottoboni's ability to walk for any distance due to her disability. Ms. Ottoboni was told to park in A level due to her
disability and has parked there for the board meetings she attends. | understand you now wish to revoke her ability to
park in A level parking area?

Where are the parking lots located for disabled individuals who wish to attend the board meetings?

This shouldn't be a difficult question to answer. |assume Pima County is ADA compliant?? Or is that not the case?
Please advise as to where the ADA compliant parking areas are located for disabled individuals wishing to attend board
meetings and | will forward this information on to Ms. Ottoboni.

Regards,
Supervisor Miller

Ally Miller

Pima County Supervisor

District 1

Ph: 520-724-2738

fax: 520-724-8489

130 W. Congress

11th Floor

Tucson, AZ 85701

web: allymillerdistrictl.com

FB: Ally Miller Supervisor ,Pima County District 1 Twitter @Supervisorally

***All messages created in this system should be considered a public record subject to disclosure under Arizona public
records law (ARS 39-121) with no expectation of privacy related to the use of this technology.***



Rxan Cunningham

From: Jeannie Davis

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 8:07 AM

To: Ryan Cunningham

Subject: Fwd: Elderly/Disabled resident parking twice monthly
See below

Respectfully,

Jeannie Davis

Chief of Staff
Pima County Supervisor Ally Miller — District 1

P: (520) 724-2738

F: (520) 724-8489

http://www.allymillerdistrict].com/Home.html|

Sign Up for the District 1 Newsletter!

*All messages created in this system should be considered a public record subject to disclosure under the
Arizona Public Records Law (A.R.S. 39-121) with no expectation of privacy related to the use of this
technology.

**Please excuse any spelling or grammatical errors>>>sent from my iPhone.

Begin forwarded message:

From: James Garrison <James.Garrison(@pima.gov>

Date: December 17, 2015 at 8:04:55 AM MST

To: FM_Vet_Security <FMVetSecurity@pima.gov>, Chuck Huckelberry
<Chuck.Huckelberry@pima.gov>

Cec: Eric Johnson <Eric.Johnson@pima.gov>, Robert Larkins <Robert.Larkins@pima.gov>,
Ally Miller <Ally.Miller@pima.gov>, Jeannie Davis <Jeannie.Davis@pima.gov>, Lisa Josker
<Lisa.Josker@pima.gov>, Michael Kirk <Michael Kirk@pima.gov>

Subject: FW: Elderly/Disabled resident parking twice monthly

Debra,

Per Mr. Huckelberry's e-mail, please disregard my previous e-mail allowing Ms. Ottoboni to
park on A-Level for the BOS Meetings. We will ask Supervisor Miller to ask Ms. Ottoboni to
park at EPG and if necessary, Supervisor Miller can validate her parking. I apologize for the

mixed orders.
Thank You.



Jim Garrison

Facilities Management
Administrative Services Manager
Parking Operations

(0) 724-3102

(c)288-1933

-----Original Message-----

From: Chuck Huckelberry

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 5:14 PM

To: Eric Johnson

Cc: Michael Kirk; James Garrison

Subject: RE: Elderly/Disabled resident parking twice monthly

Request must be approved by the Board. Supervisor Miller can place it on the agenda as other
Board members may want to extend free parking to other members of the public.

-----Original Message-----

From: Eric Johnson

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 8:57 AM

To: Chuck Huckelberry <Chuck.Huckelberry@pima.gov>
Subject: FW: Elderly/Disabled resident parking twice monthly

FYI,
Eric

-----Original Message-----

From: James Garrison

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 2:46 PM

To: FM_Vet_Security; Robert Larkins: Mary Machado: Andy Tona
Cc: Eric Johnson; Donna Pinela

Subject: FW: Elderly/Disabled resident parking twice monthly

Debra,
For Your records.
Please continue allowing Ms. Ottoboni parking for the Board Meetings.

If Sgt. Johnson has any questions, please have him call me.
Thank You.

Jim Garrison

Facilities Management
Administrative Services Manager
Parking Operations

(0) 724-3102

(c) 288-1933

From: James Garrison
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 2:44 PM



To: Ally Miller
Cc: Jeannie Davis
Subject: RE: Elderly/Disabled resident parking twice monthly

Supervisor Miller,

Thank You for the e-mail.

[ will get it to Security and Ms. Ottoboni can continue parking on A-Level for the Board
Meetings.

Again, Thank You.

Jim Garrison

Facilities Management
Administrative Services Manager
Parking Operations

(0) 724-3102

(c) 288-1933

-----Original Message-----

From: Ally Miller

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 2:36 PM

To: James Garrison

Cc: Jeannie Davis

Subject: Elderly/Disabled resident parking twice monthly

Hello Jim,

I would like to request you continue allowing a resident of district 1 who is disabled and elderly
to park in the A level parking garage. Her name is Geri Ottoboni and she regularly attends board
meetings. This would be the 2 meetings per month the board is now holding. Ms. Ottoboni
clearly has a very difficult time walking and I would appreciate you allowing her to continue
parking in the A level area visitors parking.

Please let me know if Pima County has another policy or option for an elderly disabled resident
to attend board meetings if you are unable to make an accommodation for this woman.

I would be happy to relay your alternative to this individual if that is necessary.

Regards,
Ally

Ally Miller

Pima County Supervisor

District 1

Ph: 520-724-2738

fax: 520-724-8489

130 W. Congress

11th Floor

Tucson, AZ 85701

web: allymillerdistrict].com

FB: Ally Miller Supervisor ,Pima County District 1 Twitter @Supervisorally

*** All messages created in this system should be considered a public record subject to
3



disclosure under Arizona public records law (ARS 39-121) with no expectation of privacy
related to the use of this technology.***



